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Catherine Chung (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd)) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 Novemnber, 2018 4.06 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Ce: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Subject: Ol : GBGO0O3Y / TP : SLZ1800Y/LKK / DOA : 16/11/2018

Attachments: SLZ1800Y - PRS FORM n SAS.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016 in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSOMN TO CONTACT : MR YONG @ 6746 5405

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please note that our insured/insured driver has yet to e-file their SAS
for this accident. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain estimate from workshop
and inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached is TP’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yea Peill
Claims Assistant (Maotor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

5 Temasek Boutevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038385

DID.. +65 6829 8154

Tal, - +65 6829 91588

Fax @ +556829 9247

ERGD is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europa. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk camriers



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 3:12 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)" ‘Steve Lim’
Cc: SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GBGOO03Y / TP : SLZ1800Y/LKK / DOA : 16/11/2018
Dear Steve,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLZ 1800Y on 19/11/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 4:12 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBG9003Y / TP : SLZ1800Y/LKK / DOA : 16/11/2018

Dear Pei L,

Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 19 November, 2018 4:06 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@|kkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: O : GBG9003Y / TP : SLZ1800Y/LKK / DOA : 16/11/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ¢ 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY

1



Date:
Our Referance:

Your Reference:

Ta:

19.11.2018

GBG 9003Y/5L/pl

SLZ 1800Y

FASTECH AUTO PTELTD

Pre-Repair Survey [PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle Far Ingpection: SLZ 1800Y
Insured's Vehicle: GBG 9003Y
Date Of Accident: 16.11.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

19.11.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
hayly@fastechauto.com.sg

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

* LK

AlS Automaobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS L.B.S Auta Consultants Pte Lid
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Lud LEK LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service FS Priority Services

IPK 1P Knights Pte Lid VAC Wicom Lid

v Your request for inspection does not hawve your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Y |vour request for inspaction does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a capy.

Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlament, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Y |Otherss  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.s
Signature: FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: hi
sessor attended w ap on:
Assignment Date: Dale:
Assignment Tirme: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: ] vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection (s on o without admission to liobility basis.




11/20/2018 Used Missan Qashgai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarhMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Si

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Fa

ANNOUNCING Carway

as sgCarMart Premium Dealer 2018

e Renewal Honda Stream 1.BA

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Pest an Ad Advertizer Login Ways of 5elling GV Credit Pte Ltd
|Browse by Category 7 |
4 vehicles ;l:‘w_l_iﬁsan Qashq_:l__ ) - _ _ o \ M
Mk Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Ve
Search Selection Nissan Qashgal Ay Any 2018 Ay Any
Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T £01,800 §8,810 jyr 28-Feb-2018 1,197 cc 10,000 km

Premium

Massive Savings OF $22k From New. No Waiting Time. 5 Years Agent Warranty & Free Service Credit By Tan Chong Motor, Current Faceli
Cholce OF Colour, Nice Pearl White Effect With A Smooth Finls...

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Lid
Tags: 2018 Missan (ashgai, 2018 nissan gashgai, Nissan Clashqal, nissan gashgal, Nissan, Gashaai, gashgai,

: 17-Now-2
Posted: 17-Nov-2018 Usid Missan

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T $96,800 £5,000 fyr 30-Jun-2018 1,197 cc 5,800 km
Premium

Introducing The 2018 Latest Facelifted Qashqai Premium Purple With Brown Interior, Agent Unit Of Nissan Tan Chong. Comes With 5 Ye:
Agent Warranty. Full Features And Free In Car Front/Rear...

Euro Performance Asia Pte Ltd
Tags: 2018 Nissan Qashaai, 2018 nissan gashgal, Nissan Qashqai, nissan gashaal, Nissan, Qashaal, gasnaal,

Posbed: 06-%ov-2018 Usad Nissan

Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T $103,111 $5,860 fyr 26-Apr-2018 1,197 cc 5,200 km
Premium

High ARF 20201, Only New 2018 Latest Facelifted Qashgai Premium White In Black From Tan Chong Under 5 Years Unlimited Agent War
20k Krm Free Servicing, Pristine Condition. Black Leather Seat,...

Fostad: 27-0ck-2018 Tags: 2018 Missan Qashgal, 2018 nissan gashgal, Mssan Qashaai, nissan gashagai, Nissan, (ashgal, gashgai,

Lised Nissan
TF Nissan Qashgai 1.2A DIG-T £90,998 $8,720 fyr 27-Fab-2018 1,197 c 14,000 km
Premium
ey .
‘ Ba Our Next Happy Client To Cwned This Nearty Mint Pre-Owned Vehicle At Most Reasonable And Affordable Price! Full 5 Years Warranty
u All Accessories To Be Given! Genuine Low Mileage! Condit..,
|
N - Posted: 14-0ct-2018 Tags: 2018 Missan Qashgal, 2018 nissan aashqai, Nissan Qashqal, nissan gashgai, Missan, Qashgal, gashgai,
Lisiad Missan
Save this search criterla, to get email alerts whenever a match is found,
Model Price Depreciation : al Eng Cap Mileage Ve
For old ad ed ads
Compare

hitps:iwww.sgcarmart comiused_cars/listing php?RGD=201 B&MOD=Nissan%200ashgai&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 12
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICNF Rahata Faniing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7495)

SLZ1800Y

Mo

20 Nov 2018

MISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-TCVT
Silver

2018

HRAZ2585765A
SINFEAJ11U2218282
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$20,452.00

27 Mar 2018

27 Mar 2018

0

$20,633.00

Yes
26 Mar 2028
$15,474.00

26 Mar 2028

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,000.00

$35,527.00

$51,001.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Nov 2018

nttps:ivrl.lta.gov.sg/itaivrliaction/eng uireRebateByPublicBatoreDereginputyFUNCTION_ID=F 0304009T1



Annex D
: NOTICE OF REPORTING

-

This is to confirm that Tan Berig Chiang NRIC/FIN: 50045905D, HP: 96211551 has
reported to the Police & non-injury traffic accident which occurred along Ang Mo Kio
Avenue 1 on 16/1 lﬂﬂlyt aboul, 1;"55!11:5 ;.'rP_-"m'w"g the following vehicles:
g-l Sz 800l M BISHAN STREE)
V1) SBARSAY- ( Compiatn:}_ﬁt?sfmhlﬂﬂ Priyd <
* V2) GBGY003Y (Other part¥'s vehiclewra.

GISULAN N1
A“ U BISHAN STREL T :
F3u2180N w1 sonesimens

On the above stated date, time and location, 1 stopped my car (SB2&H868%) behind two

other cars in the middle lane when the traffic light was red at Li Hwan Drive traffic light

junction towards CTE. As ! was waiting to move off, a Toyota van (GBG9003Y)

suddenly collided on to the back of mv vehicle.

Afier collision, we exchanged our par .culars and proceeded on with our journey. | wish
to state that no one sustzined any injuries. | am lodging this report for insurance claims.

2 If this accident was reported to the Police within 24 hours of its oceurrence, then
he/she has complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

Rank/Mame of Issuing Officer; SGT (2) Daron Ho e
Date: 16/11/2018 Time: 2119%hrs S BLAEHLAN BT
S/D Ref: eSD 142 SN APOHE 5T

AHLEL TS

Police Post/Urit: Bistian [1PC

Original - to be issued to informant
Duplicate - to be submitted to Traffic Police
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| ey VIEE “redudice” basis 3“—"’1
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD bl ) Is allowed _ -L
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 1Al il Fou AN Coseom (7 ed
#01-46/48/50 J B
SINGAPORE 417883 i

|
VEHICLE NO: SLZ 1800Y ‘ -
aTty PARTICULAR o
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN W/MOULDING 159-00 Al $1,855.30
2 PCS REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SIDE GARNISH @$165.00 . 477 $330.00 X
1PCS TAILGATE 193¢ & Bodd 7> $308620
1PCS TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH 2% . - word (1af 34000 — ’
1PCS TAILGATE REAR LOGO I e $38.50 -
1PCS ) ILGATE /4| EMBLEM e §7850 7
2PCS TAILGATE REFLECTORS @$650.00 /G552 i/, o 0nA $1,300.007
1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPER ARM 4 -7 $166.00 Y
1PCS TAILGATE REAR WIPER MOTOR 1 $986.00 X
1 PCS TAILGATE INNER LOCK 1. 70 {wi [ Jan  $202.00 —
1PCS TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD 75 1.0 Qe frre, $59530
1SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS /et T$30.00_—
1PCS TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP vy $16620
1PCS TAILGATE REVERSE St 48500
2 PCS TAILGATE LICENCE PLATE LAMPS @%$53.00 A $106.00 .o
1PCS REAR BUMPER 7( 729 " /2 $891.00
1PCS REAR BUMPER TOW COVER A $22.00
2 PGS REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @$68.00 A -1 £136.00 =
2 PCS REAR BUMPER SIDE | .- TAINERS @$35.00 M At STO.00 (PC
1 SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS AL $35.00—
1PCS REAR BUMPER SPONGE [16-¢0 Tr.A $18500
1PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT /LU D 721007
2 PCS REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKETS @$150.00 '/~ b I 4o/ $300.00
1PCS REAR END PANEL YEL- 60 Fowdy @D §72000—
1PCS REAR SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH /(" 17 o e $408.00_—
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL /1 $1.288.00.4
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD $622.00
2PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGES @$305.00 200+~ \50 75~ 361000 o
1PCS REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR A $265.00 )
1PCS REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD SPONGE . $49500 —
1PCS REAR EXHAUST /L $1,12230 X
2 PCS REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$60.00 _ AT $12000
2 PCS TAILLAMPS @$580.00 721570117 b/} Yo C/4 $1,16000
2 PCS REAR FENDERS @$1150.00 » ; /T $2300.00 5/
2 PCS REAR FENDER OUTER PROTECTORS @$541.00 My LAY wef Then $1,08200"
[ [UA - $22.477.30
S.NETT —"

1PCS REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER Aersd  $5000 Lo

1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT AL $50.00 V’f_ 5



1SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Ll 3280000

1PCS REAR END PANEL SEALANT LA $50.00
1SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR A1 §50.00 S~
LABOUR CHRAGES:
e
TO CHECK WIRING $60.00 ¢
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR $80.00 (U
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR WINDSCREEN $150.00 [ S/
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST A7 $150.00
7O DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT CUSHION UPHOLSTREY $100.00 1)
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING $120.00 (
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER w7\ $380.00 oL
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS $1,500.00 T4
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,500.00 /) ¢
TOTAL $27.017.30 |
W rf_jll'lﬁf"-h.
[GZ
Lo 4 MYO-L
i



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Pl P 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ui Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 19%607198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/EGI18020893/Utbn2
A
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 05-12-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBG 9003Y Veh. Inspected SLZ 1800Y
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GBGO003YISLpl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 19/11/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN QASHOQAI (A) c.c 1187
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. SINFEAJ11UZ218262 Colour SILVER
Odometer 6301 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |21 AB0 R1T BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [215/E0R17 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R17 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/11/2018 |Inspection Date 19/11/2018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A“WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFPAIRS.

sb. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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Reg. Mo 199607198R GST

Reg. No. 19-5607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLZ 1800Y

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 LIbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Page No.1 of 3

. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | eyt {;}1 {gi
BREPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN WMOULDING MECESSARY 1,855.30 930.00
2|REAR WINDSCREEN INMER SIDE GARNISH @$165.00 NOT NECESSARY 330.00 -
1| TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 3,066.20 2,936 80
1|TAILGATE OUTER GARMNISH WARPED /| BENT 45000 336.00
1|TAILGATE REAR LOGO NECESSARY 38.50 38.50
1| TAILGATE "QASHOQAI" EMBLEM HECESSARY 78.50 78.50
2| TAILGATE REFLECTORS @3%650.00 CRACKED 1,300.00 43180
1|TAILGATE REAR WIFER ARM NOT NECESSARY 166.00 -
1|TAILGATE REAR WIFER MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 86600 -
1| TAILGATE INNER LOCK TWISTED / JAMMED 292,00 116.70
1| TAILGATE INMNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED / 595,30 488.20
CRACKED
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1| TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 166.20 166.20
1|TAILGATE REVERSE CAMERA SHORTED 485.00 485.00
Z|TAILGATE LICENCE PLATE LAMPS @353.00 NOT NECESSARY 106.00 "
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED / B91.00 717.00
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER TOW COVER NOT NECESSARY 22.00 -
Z2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS @368.00 HMOT MECESSARY 136.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$35.00 M/S BENT 70.00 35.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 35.00 35.00
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE TORN 185.00 126.40
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED T21.00 519.20
Z2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMEMNT BRACKETS @$150.00 |BENT 300.00 252.00
1|REAR END PANEL BADLY DENTED T20.00 482 60
1|REAR SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARMNISH DEFORMED / 408.00 3158.30
TWISTED
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1.268.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOF BOARD SERVICEABLE 622.00 -
2|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOLS SPONGES @$305.00 TORN 610.00 5890.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI180208583/Utbn2




' V4 P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
el s = ; = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
f,—! TEL: 5256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Feg. Mo 10960T198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9807198-R Page No.2 of 3
. Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop {gﬂ {‘:-!l
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK SENSOR NOT NECESSARY 265.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD SPONGE TORN 49500 495.00
1|REAR EXHAUST TO REPAIR SEE 1,122.30
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTINGS @$60.00 NOT NECESSARY 120,00 -
2| TAILLAMPS @$580.00 CRACKED 1,160.00 547 40
2|REAR FENDERS @$1150.00 TO REPAIR SEE 2,300.00 L
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER OUTER PROTECTORS @$541.00 DEFORMED / TORN 1,082.00 962.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT : -1,131.48
22 477.30 10,183.14
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE W/HOLDER (SN} BENT 50.00 40,00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|SET REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
480.00 330.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING 80.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 50.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX REAR EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 150.00 ,
TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT CUSHION UPHOLSTERY. 100.00 80.00
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING 120.00 60.00
TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON CAR O-LINER NOT NECESSARY 380.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,500.00 B00.00
PARTS INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FLOOR
PAMEL REAR EXHAUST AND REAR FENDERS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,500.00 1,000.00
4,060.00 2,140.00
GRAND TOTAL 27,017.30 12,653.14
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 12,653.14]
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